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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 30483

CLOSED
January 13, 1998

OGC Docket

Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

We recently received a check from Collins for C:
check number , dated Janwuary 4, I”..fwﬂnm

dﬂlednckmdnnymupuﬂm
which a account the funds should be
associated with the deposit.

number and name

TO: RouE.Swinmﬁ Leslie D. Bro
Accounting Technician ;

FROM: OGC Docket
SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to th hme i
MURICasc‘numbe_ is

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
___ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
___ Other:

.uf/ﬂ ,f, /,//{;/4

Signature




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON DC 246

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF MR # _ <& 25”

DATE FILMED /Y %7 CAMERA NO. 2




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: January 14, 1997_

ANALYST: Pat Sheppard

COMMITTEE: Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins
(C00259937)
Terry Hasse, Treasurer
P.O. BOX 07167
Detront, Ml 48207

II. RELEVANT STATUTE 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(2)(AXin)
11 CFR §104.5(a)(1)(1n)

[1I. BACKGROUND:
Failure to File a Required Report of Receipts and Disbursements

The Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins committee ("the
Committee”) has failed to file the 1996 October Quarterly Report ("the Report”) of
Receipts and Disbursements  Prior Notice was sent September 20, 1996,
informing the Commuttee that the report w.  due on October 15, 1996 (Attachment
2). On October 16. 1996, a representative of the Committee called a Reports
Analysis Division analyst and informed them that the report would be late. The
analyst told the representative that the report should be filed as soon as possible
(Attachment 3). A mailgram was sent to the Committee on November 6, 1996 for
failure to file the Report (Attachment 4). The mailgram informed the Commuittee
that failure to file the report immediately might result in an audit or legal
enforcement action

The candidate and the treasurer were not able to be reached when attempis
were made over several dayvs in December 1996, The analyst leamed that the
number was no longer a working number (Attachment 5).

I'he Report has not been tiled as of this date.

[he Commuttee has not filed a Statement of Orgamzation since October 22, 1991 Cvathia Simpson has
signed ali reponts and lenters as treasurer since September 8, 1992
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e FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION bment B WTE 13J0M97
IDATE INDEX OF SWPPERTING DOCIMENTS - (

CAMD 1 DATE/CONM [ TTEE/DOCUMENT R 0F  NICROFILN
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY  GEMERAL  PRIMARY  GEMERAL COVERAGE DATES  PAGES  |OCATIO
TYPE OF FILER

(DLLINS BARBARR-ROSE HOUSE 15 DEMOCRATIC PARTY MICHIGAN 1995 ELECTION ID® HBNII3INZ
STATEMENT OF CAMBIDATE
1995 DISAVINRL MOTICE 1 W3S 2 ISFEC/RI6/S¥1
STATETENT OF CAMDIDATE 16M0VS5 | 95HSE/58%/2232
7 PRINCIPAL CAPAIGN COMMITTEE

FRIENDS OF COMGRESSHOMAN BARBARA-ROSE COLLINS 10 SCAZ53337  HOUSE
1995 NID-YEAR REPORT 1IANSS -30JUNSS 13 95HSE/S83/4888
NID-YEAR REPORT 1JANSS -MJUNSS 1S 96HSE/S36/7780
NID-YEAR REPORT - AEDENT 1JAMS5 -30JUNSS 19 96HSE/SB9/33M
MID-YEAR REPORT - ADENEXT ’ 1JAK35 -34JIMSS 5 96WSE/BI6/1287
WOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 1JANGS -30JUNSS 7 95FEC/995/2581
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANSS -AJUNSS 5 9SFEL/BOG/SBS2
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 28D 1JANSS -30JUN35 € ISFEC/010/0416
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1IANSS -30JUNSS 7 96FEL/NNZ/3MS
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 200 1JAN3S -JJUNSS 7 9BFEC/0%9/3889
VEAR-END 1JULSS -31DECYS 16 9BHSE/SBY/MI3
VERR-ED - AENDIENT 1JULSS -31DECSS 1S 9BHSE/BA6/NZ12
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFEMPATION 1JULYS -310ECYS & SGFEC/IN2/II
REQUEST FOR ADDITIOMAL INFORMATION ZND 1JULSS -31DECYS 5 96FEC/N%9/3891
1996 %8 HOUR CONTRIBUTION MOTICE AJUL% 2 SBHSE/RI7/INE
43 HOUR CONTRIBUTION OTICE 1RUG36 2 96HSE/B18/137%
'8 HOUR CONTRIBUTION MOTICE B3 ¥ 95HSE/518/1958
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION MOTICE 2A063 7 96HSE/B18/2145
'8 HOUR COMTRIBUTION NOTICE 3AE3% § SGHSE/B18/7W?
NISCEL LAMEDUS MOTICE FROM FEC 23AUG3E 1 9BFEC/179/4883
NISCELLAMEDUS REPORT T0 FEC 780CT% ? WFEL/ 12NN
APRIL QUARTERLY 1JANSE -31MAR9E 10 9BHSE/BI2/M14:
APRIL QUARTERLY - APEDIENT 1JANS5 -31MAR%E 8 BHSE/BI7/MI7
APRIL QUARTERLY - ATENDNENT 1JANSE -31MARSE 11 9BHSE/B22/73u4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIOMAL INFORMATION 1JANS6 -31MARS. 3 BFEC/ASINZSE
REQUEST FOR ADDITTONAL INFORMATION 280 1JANS6 -31MARSE % SBFEC/B78/122%
JULY QUARTERLY IAPRS5 -2AJUN% 17 9BHSE/B16/%936
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDIENT IAPRSE -30JUNSE 11 96HSE/B17/M006
JULY QUARTERLY - ATENDIENT 1APR36 -JAJUNS6 6 96HSE/EZ2/3304
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 1APRSE - 30 JUNSE 2 S6FEC/IM /2855
REQUEST FOR ADDITIOMAL INFORMATION IAPRSE -MJUNE 3 9BFEC/176/7892
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATICON 28D 1APRIE - 30 JUNSE % 9BFEC/079/120]
PRE-PRINARY ~ 1JULSS -17JUL% 17 9BHSE/B21/™M53
NOTICE OF FRILURE TO FILE 1JUL%6 -17JUl%e 7 SBFEC/870/%360
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL [MFORMATION 1JUL%6 -17JUl% 3 9BFEC/98N/2298




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIN Attachment #1
A
IDATE TNDEX OF SUPPORTING DGCIBENTS - (E)

OFFICE SOUGNT/ PARTY PRINMY GOERAL  PRINARY  GEMERAL COUERRGE DATES PAGES  LOCATION

REQUEST FUR A0BITIONAL [WFORWMTION 2B

1% -17U% ¥ SFEL/ 10/ 968
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

18JUL% -NSEPR 2 BFEL/126/M166

TOTAL : 229 TUTAL PAGES
3 AUTHORIZED COMITTEES

COLLINGS FOR Id 5CHN5712 WRISE

I TOTAL PAGES
% JOINT FUMDRAISING COMRITTEES AWTHORIZED BY THE CAYPAIGH

T

reviewed.
1996: TR18. 72
 the Committee as of July 17

owed to the Committee as of July 1




Attachment #2

' Page léof 2
QUARTERLY

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COEKRITTERS September 20, 1996

RAILING PILING
REPORT REPORTING PERIOD® DATE* * DATE

. .
October Quarterly 07,01/96 - 09/30,/96 10/15/96 10/15/96

WHO KUST PILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates who seek

election in 1996 must file an October Quarterly Report. These

committees must continue to file quarterly reports throughout

1996, regardless of the primary outcome, unless they file a valid

termination report. Such committees must also file a Pre-Election

Report for each election in which tke candidate seeks nomination or
lection. 1If the calpai?n has an atthorized committee(s), in
pddition to the princifa campaign committee, the principal campaign
camittee must also file a consclidated report on Porm 32 and attach
the repert(s) of the avthorized committee(s).

O WEEXD WOT FILEK
Principal campaign committees of candida®es not active in the 1996
lections (i.e., committees active in past or Ffuture elections)
should not file the October Quasrterly Report; instead, they report
semiannually. The next semiannual report i{s due January 3!, 1831

RAWHERE TO PILE
Due to recent legislative changes, U.§. House candidates should file
with the Pederal Election Commission, rather than with the Clerk of
the House of Representatives. Sezate candidates should continue to
file with the Secretary of the Se2zate. Committees should coasult
the back of Porms 3 and 6 for both &ddresses.

LABEL
Committees should affix the peel-off label from the envelope to line
1 of the report. Corrections should be made on the label.

s+These dates indicate the teginnizg and the end of the reporting
period. A reporting pericd alvays begins the day after the closing
date of the last report filed. 1If the committee is newv and has not
previously filed a report, the first report must cover all activity
that occurred before the committee registered and, if applicable,
before the individual became a candidate.

esReports sent registered or certified mail must be postmarked by
the mailing date; othervise, they must be received by the filing
date.




Attachment #2
' Page 2 of 2
CONGRESSIONAL COMNMITTEES OCTOBER QUARTERLY

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS

Notices are required if the committee receives contributions
(including in-kind gifts or advances of goods or services; loans
from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and guarantess or
endorsements of loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or
more, after the 20th day, but more than 48 hours before the day of
the election.

The notices must reach the appropriate federal and state filing
offices within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of the
contribution(s). U.S. House candidates faxing 48-hour notices
should transmit them to the FEC at 202,/219-0174. Senate candidates
should transmit them to the Secretary of the Senate at 202/224-1851.
Note that 48-hour notices are the on¥y PEC documents that may be
faxed.

COMPLIANCE

Treasurers of political committees are responsible for filing all
reports on time. Failure to do so is subject to enforcement action.
Committees filing illegible reports or using non-FEC forms (except
for FEC approved computer generated forms) will be required to

refile.

FOR INFORMATION, Call: 800,/424-9530 or 202/219-3420




MEMORANDUM TO FILES DATE October 16, 1996

Telecon

NAME OF COMMITTEE Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins
COMMITTEE REP Audrey Wright  (202) 225-2261

FEC REP: Pat Sheppard

Ms. Wright called 1o state that the candidate would not be able to fil: the 1996 October Quarterly
Report because her mother was 1ll [ told her that they needed to file the report as soon as possible




96031264166

’ ‘ Attachment #4

RQ-7
(This is a copy of the text of a mailgram sent to the committee
listed below on November 6, 1996.)

Terry Hasse, Treasurer

Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins
P.0. Box 07167

Detroit, MI 48207

Identification Number: C00259937

Reference: OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT (7/&8/96-9/30/96)

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as. required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that yocu file this’ report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street NW, Washington, DC
20463 for House candidates, or the Secretary of the Senate, 232
Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, DC 20510, for Senate
candidates. A copy of the report should also be filed with the
Secretary cf State or equivalent ustate officer of your state.

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact the Reports Analysis Divasion on our toll-free number
(800) 424-9530. OQur local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,
John D. Gibson

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




ATTACHMENT # 5

NAME OF THE COMMITTEE: Friends of Barbara-Rose

COMMTTTESE REP:

I called the office number that I had f§ 3 Nmmitt and found
that 1t was no longer a working number. : w2 attempts to

the candidate or treacurer. a for S.no atd in Michigan
the candidate. Friends of Bar = 511 ¢ E. Jefferson Apt
Detriot, MI 48215. el nf~rmatio ). ned phone number.
1
s

.
»]

4

r

phon
the number severa / ! cl : nswering Sservice.
not able to leave

I3
.'e
2F




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |::

bem -

In the Matter of )
) MUR 4606
Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins ) RAD Referral 97NF-01
and Terry Hasse, as treasurer )
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REFORT SEﬁai b E‘ i‘_

BACKGROUND

Based on an earlier referral from RAD. or January 3. 1997, the Commission found reason
to believe the Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins Committee and Te:v, Hasse. as
treasurer. violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(¢). 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)2¥A)i) and (11).and 2 U.S.C
§ 434(a)2)B)(i) for failing to file an amended Statement of Organization reflecting the change
in treasurers. and failing to timely file the 1995 Mid-Year Report. 1996 July Quarterly Report.
and the 1996 Twelve Day Pre-Primary Report At that uime. the Commission offered to enter
into pre-probable cause conciliation with the respondents and approved a conciliation agreement

with a civil penalty

Several attempts were made to reach Ms. Collins. On February 18. 1997, Ms. Collins

termination of negetiations  Ms Collins stated the late filing of the reports was due to the failure




of the treasurer to meet the filing deadline. Ms. Collins emphasized that she relied solely on the
treasurer to handle the committees” financial matters since she was constantly on travel and
unable to do so herself. Commission records indicate that an individual named Cynthia
Simpson, who is not the treasurer of record. signed and filed the reports at issue.” Ms. Collins

states that the Committee sent several notices reflecting the change in treasurers: however, FEC

records do not indicate having received any notices reflecting the change in treasurers.

Ms. Collins states that her Committee has not been active since she lost the 1996 Priman

race, and that the Committee is currently not receiving contributions or making disbursements.
She adds that after all matters with the FEC are completed. the Committee will proceed to

terminate.

Commission records turther indicate that Termy Hasse 1s stll the treasurer of record. The
1963 Tuly Mud-Year repont was the last report signed by Terny Hasse. Since that time Cvnthia
Simpson has been signing all Committee reports




Additionally. the Office of the General Counsel received a second referral (97NF-01) on
January 14, 1997 from RAD pertainiag to the Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins
Committee. The basis for this referral is the failure of the Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-
Rose Collins Committee and Terrv Hasse, as treasurer to file the 1996 October Quarterly Report

in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (aX2)XANXiii). This Office recommends the Commission find

reason to believe the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)}2) AXiii) for failing to file the 1996

October Quarterly Report.

This Office further notes that the 1996 Year End Report also has not been filed by the

respondents.

Therefore this Office
recornmends the Commission find reason to believe that respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434iaX 2N A)iii) for failing to file the 1996 Year End Repon.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR in RAD Referral 97N 01
2 Find reason 10 beheve the Fnends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins
Committee and Termy Hasse. as treasurer. violated 2 U.S.C. ¢ 434 (a)(2) A)an) for failing
to tile the 1996 October Quarterly Repont




3. Find reason to believe the Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins
Committee and Terry Hasse, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)(2) A)(iii) for failing
to file the 1996 Year End Report.

4. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis.

5. Approve the proposed counterofter as outiined in the attached conciliation agreement,

-

and approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

sl /a7 S

Associate General Counsel

Attachment
1. Factual and Legal Analysis

2. Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Clinett Short
Tonda Phalen
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSION

In the Matter of

RAD Referral
FPriends of Congresswoman Barbara- #97NF-02 and MUR
Rose Collins and Terry Hassa, as 4606
treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on May 12, 1997, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in RAD Referral #97NF-01 and MUR 4606:

Open a MUR in RAD Referral #97NP-01. mu&- q(p‘95

Find reason to believe the Friends of
Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins Committee
and Terry Hasse, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1ii) for failing to
file the 1996 October Quarterly Report.

Find reason to believe the Priends of
Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins Committee
and Terry Hasse, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1ii1) for failing to
file the 1996 Year End Report.

(continued)
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Pederal Election Commission
Certification for RAD Referral #97NF-01
and MUR 4606

May 12, 1997

Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated May 6, 1997.

Approve the proposed counteroffer as outlined
in the conciliation agreement attached to the
General Counsel's Report, and approve the
appropriate letters, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report dated May 6, 1997.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

S-[3—-97

jorie W. Emmons
Secretéry of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Tues., May 06, 1997 4:19 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., May 07, 1997 11.90 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Mon., May 12, 1997 4:00 p.m.

bijr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO MM

day 19, 1997

Barbara-Rose Collins
Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Committee
8120 E Jefferson Avenue, Apt 2I
Detroit, Michigan 48214
RE MURSs 4606 and 4635
Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Commutiee
and Terrv Hasse, as treasurer
Dear Ms Colhns

On Mav 13, 1997 the tederal Election Commission found that there 1s reason to
believe the Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins Commatiee and Tern
Hasse, as treasurer, violated 2 U S C § 434(axX2x AXin), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act™) The Factual and Legal
Analvsis, which formed a basis for the Commussion’s finding, 1s anached for vour
information

On the same date, the Commission voted to accept vour civil penalty offer

If vou have any questions, please contact Clinett Short. the staff member assigned
to this matter, at (202) 219-3690

Joln Warren McGam
Chairman

I ﬁL-;!"\UTC\
Factual and Legal Analvsis

wncihation Apreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins MUR: 4635
and Terrv Hasse, as treasurer

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the Federal
Election Commission (“Commussion™) in the normal course of carrving out its
supervisory responsibiiities. See 2 U S C § 437g(a)2)

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. (the “Act.”) requires
that a!l political committees of candidates for the United States House of Representatives
file penodic reponts of receipts and disbursements 2 U SC §434(aX2) Inany calendar
vear in which there 1s a regularly scheduled general election, the treasurer of a principal
campaign committee must file quarterly reports. which shall be filed no later than the last
day of cach calendar quarter 2 U SC § 434an2XAxu)

Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins Committee and Terry Hasse, as
treasurer, failed to file the 1996 October Quarterly Report. Congresswoman Barbara-
Rose Collins ran for re-clection 1n the August 6. 1996 Michigan Pnmary and lost by 31%
of the vote. This Office recommends the Commission find reason to believe the
Respondents violated 2 U S.C. § 434(aX2 X A X ) for failing to file the 1996 October
Quarterly Report.

This OfTice further notes that the 1996 Year End Report also has not been filed by
the respondents  This Office recommends the Commission find reason to behieve the
Respondents violated 2 U S C § 434aX 2K AX ) for failing to file the 1996 Year End

Repon




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTIONS DO 2046)

July 18, 1997

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Barbara-Rose Collins

Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Commuttee
PO Box 07167

Detrost, Michigan 48207

RE: MURs 4606 and 4635
Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Commuttee
and Term Has e, as treasurer

Dear Ms Collins

On May 19, 1997, this Office sent you a ietter stating that the Federal Election
Commussion had found reason to believe the Fnends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose

Collins Committee and Terry Hasse, as treasurer, vielated 2 U SC § 434(a¥2xAxm1). a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended (“the Act™)

Subsequently, the Commission approved a civil penalty

Although several attempts have been made to reach vou by phone and mail, to
date, this Office has not received a response from vou It 1s very important that you
respond immediately upon receiving this letter




Barbara-Rose C olh‘ ‘

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Clinett Short, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 219-3690

Sincerely,

“Clinett Short
FEC Paralegal

b nclosures
Factual and l.egal Analysis
Corcihizuon Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins  MUR: 4635
and Terry Hasse, as treasurer
This matter was gencrated based on information ascertained by the Federal
Flection Commission (“Commission™) in the normal course of carrying out its
supenvisory responsibilities. See 2 U S C § 437g(a)2).
The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 2mended, (the “Act,”) requires
that all political committees of candidates for the United States House of Representatives

file peniodic reports of receipts and disbursements 2 US C § 434(a)2) In any calendar

year in which there is a regularly scheduled general election, the treasurer of a principal

~ampaign committee must file quarterly reports, which shall be filed no later than the last
day of each calendar quarter. 2U S C § 434(a}2XAXin).

Friends of Congresswoman BRarbara-Rose Collins Committee and Terry Hasse, as
treasurer, failed to file the 1996 October Quarterly Report. Congresswoman Barbara-
Rose Collins ran for re-election in the August 6, 1996 Michigan Primary and lost by 31%
of the vote. This Office recommends the Commission find reason to believe the
Respondents violated 2 U.S C. § 434(a)}(2)A)i1) for failing to file the 1996 October
Quarterly Report.

This Office further notes that the 1996 Year Fnd Report also has not been filed by
the respondents. This Office recornmends the Commissic.. (ind reason to believe the
Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)2)AX1i1) for failing to file the 1996 Year End

Report




FEDERAL ELLCTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTION DO 204613

July 18, 1997
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Barbara-Rose Collins

Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rosc Collins Commuttee
8120 k lefferson Avenue, Apt 2F
Detroit, Michigan 48214

RE MURs 4606 and 4635
Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Commutice
and Terry Hasse, as tre wsurer

Dear Ms Callins

On May 19, 1997, this Office sent vou a letter stating that the Federal Election
Commission had found reason to believe the Fnends of Cororesswoman Barbara-Rose
Collins Commutiee and Terry Hasse, as treasurer, violated 2 U S C § 434(a)}2XAX ). a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act™)

Subsequently, the Commuission approved a civil penalty

Although several attempts have been made to reach you by phone and mail, to
date. this Office has not received a response from you. It 1s very important that you
respond immediately upon receiving this letter




Barbara-Rose Coll‘ ‘

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Clinett Short, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

“Clinett Short
FEC Paralegal

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Concihation Agreement




®

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins MUR: 4635
and Terry Hasse, as treasurer
This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the Federal
Election Commission (*Commission™) in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities See 2 U S C § 437g(a)2)
The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the “Act,”) requires
that all pohitical committees of candidates for the United States House of Representatives

file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements 2 U SC § 434(a)2) In any calendar

year in which there is a regularly scheduled general election, the treasurer of a principal

campaign committee must file quarterly reports, which shall be filed no later than the last
day of each calendar quarter 2U S C §434ax2)XAXmn)

Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins Committee and Terry Hasse, as
treasurer, failed to file the 1996 October Quarterly Report. Congresswoman Barbara-
Rose Collins ran for re-clection in the August 6, 1996 Michigan Pnimary and lost by 31%
of the vote. This Office recommends the Commission find reason to believe the
Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2XAXiii) for failing to file the 1996 October
Quarterly Report.

This Office further notes that the 1996 Year F'nd Report also has not been filed by
the respondents. This Office recommends the Commission find reason to believe the
Re:pondents violated 2 U S.C. § 434(a)(2)XAX1i1) for failing to file the 1996 Year End

Report.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR: 4606

Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins MUR: 4633 s&t\ '-? t

and Temry Hasse
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
BACKGROUND
o

Arntached 1s a conciliation agreement which has been signed by the respondent. Barbara-

Rose Collins, after extended negotiations

RECOMMENDATIONS

attached conciliation agreement witn the Friends of Congresswoman
e Collins Committee and Terry Hasse. as treasurer

¢ the appropniate letter

Lawrence M. \'o‘hi-.'

General Counse




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends »f Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins and
Terry Hasse, as r.reasurer.

CERTIFICATION

MURs 4606 & 4635

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on September 30, 1997, the

Commissior decided by a vote of 5-0 to

actions i1n MURs 4606 & 4635:

take the following

4 Accept the conciliat:on agreement with the

Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins
Committee and Terry Hasse, as treasurer, as
recommended i1n the General Counsel’'s Report

dated September 25, 1997.

rJ

Close the file.

3. Approve the appropr:i:ate letter, as
recommended 1n the General Counsel's Report

dated Septrember 25, 1997.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decis:ion.

Attest:

Date

lo-1- 91 7/%4205_4* W/

Emmons

SecretMry of the Commission

-~ = -~ -

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Sept 25, 1997 4:55 p.m
Circulated to the Commission: Frui., Sept 26, 1997 12:00 p.m
Deadline for vote: Wed. , Oct. 01, 1997 4:00 p.m

1rd



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D C 20463

October 8, 1997

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Barbara-Rose Collins

Friends of Congresswoman
Rarbara-Rose Collins Commitiee
1300 East i afayette Bivd

Apt 205

Detronn, M1 48207

MURs 4606 and 4635
Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Committee

and Terry Hasse, as Treasurer
Dear Ms Collins

On October 1, 1997, the Federal Election Commission =ccepted the signed conciliation
agreement submitted on vour behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433(c). and
2USC §434(a)2XAX1) and (i), and 2 U S.C § 434(a)(2)XB)X1), provisions of the Federal
Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). Accordingly, the file has been :losed
in this matter

The confidenuality provisions at 2 U S C § 437g(a) 12) no longer apply and this matter
1< now public  In addition, aithough the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 davs, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote  {f vou
wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so as soon
as possible  While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving vour additional
matenals, anyv permis_ ble submissions will be added 1o the public record upon receipt

information denved in connection with any conciliation attempt will not become publs
without the wnitten consent of the respondent and the Commission. See 2 U S C
4

: 437crand By The enclosed conciliation agreement. however, will become a part of the
public record




Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files.
Please note that the civil penalty is due within 30 days of the conciliation agreement's effective
date. If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

e —_— 4
_;,é/{%// Z m
Tonda Phalen
Attomey

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter ! )
) MUR: 4606
Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins ) MUR: 4635
and Terry Hasse, as treasurer )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commussion ("Commisston”), pursuant
to information ascertained 1n the normal course of carmving out its supervisory responsibilities
The Commuission found reason to beheve that the Fniends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose
Collins and Terry Hasse, as treasurer viclated 2 U SC §433(c).and 2USC

§ 434(aX2XAxn and (i), and 2 U SC §434(aX2)XBX1).

NOW. THEREFORE, the Commussion and the Respondents, having participated in

informal methods of conciliation. prior 10 a finding of probable cause to beheve, do hereby agree

as follows

I The Commussion has junsdiction over the Respondents and the subject matter of this
proceeding, and this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuantto 2 US C
§437gladdN AN

I Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity 1o demonstrate that no action shouid
be taken in this maner

il Respondenis entar veluntaniv into this agreement with the Commuission




[ ¥

IV The perunent facts 1n this matter are as follows

| Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins is a political committee within the
meaning of 2 U S C § 431(4) and 1s the principal campaign commuttee of Barbara-Rose Collins
within the meaning of 2 U S C § 431(5)

2 Terrv Hasse 1s the registered treasurer of Fniends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose
Collins Commuttee

3 The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act,™) requires that a
pohtical committee that 1s the principal campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives file penodic reports of recerpts and disbursements as requred by 2 U.S C
§434(ax2) The Act requires that 1n any calendar vear in which there 1s a regularly scheduled
general election, the treasurer of a principal campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives must file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any election in
which such candidate 1s seeking election, or nomination for el=ction, and which shall be
complete as of the 20th dav before suchelecion 2 U S C & 434(aX2XAXi) Inaddition, the
treasurer of a pnncipal campaign committee must file quarteri+ reports, which shall be filed no
later than the 15th dav afier the last dav of each calendar quarnter. and which shall be complete as
of the last dav of each caiendar quarter except that the report for the quarter ending December
31 shall be filed ~o later than Januarny 31 of the following calendar vear 2U S C
§ 434iav 2K A=t In calendar vears in which no general election is scheduled. the treasurer of
a principal campaign commuttee must file a report covening the penod beginning Januan | ang‘.jl

ending June 30, which shall be filed no later than July 31

2USC $434an2uBi




4 The Act additionally requires that any change in information previously submitted
in a statement of organization shall be reported in accordance with section 432(g) no later than
10 days afier the date of the change 2US C §433(c)

5 Friends of Barbara-Rose Collins failed to timely file the 12 day Pre-Primary Report
disclosing $6,785 in receipts and $33.076 in disbursements until September 11, 1996, 48 days
late. The Commuttee also failed to imely file the 1996 July Quarterly Report disclosing $46,865
in receipts and $29.924 in disbursements until July 22, 1996, making 1t 7 days late and the 1995
Mid-Year Report disclosing $30,657 in receipts and $33,271 n disbursements until October 5,
1995, making 1t 66 days late

6 Since the middle of 1993, reports filed by the Committee have not been signed by
the registered treasurer, Terry Hasse, but have been signed by Cynthia Simpson

7 Fnends of Barbara-Rose Collins Commuittee failed to file its 1996 October

Quarnterly Report

8 Fnends of Barbara-Rose Collins Committee failed to file its 1996 Year End Report.

V 1 Respondents failed to timely file the 1955 Mid-Year Report in violation of
2USC §434ax2¥Bxn

2 Respondents failed to umely file the 1996 July Quarterly Report in violation of

2USC s43%an2nAxm

3 Respondents failed to imely file the 1996 (12) Day Pre-Pnmary Report in
violationof 2U SC §43Han2vAn

4 Respondents farled to submit an amended statement of organization reflecting the

change in treasurers in violanon of 2 U S C & 433¢




5 Respondents failed to file the 1996 October Quarterly Report in violation of
2USC §434a)X2XAXin).
6 Respondents failed to file the 1996 Year End Report in violation of 2US C
§ 434(a)2XAX )
VI 1 Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal Election Commission in the
amount of two thousard one hundred dollars ($2.100), pursuant to 2 U S C § 437g(aXSXA)
2 Respondents will file the 1996 October Quarterly Report
3 Respondents will file the 1996 Year End Report
VIl The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under 2 US.C.
§ 437g(a) 1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review
compliance with this agreement. [f the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated. 1t may institute a civil action for relief in the United
States Distnict Court for the District of Columbia.
VIII This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commuission has approved the entire agreement

[X Respondents shall have no more than 30 davs from the date this agreement

becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so noufy the Commission




X This Concihiation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties on

the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

madc by cither party or by agents of either party, that is not contained 1n this wnitten agreement
shall be enforceablie
FOR THE COMMISSION

[.awrence M Noble
General Counsel

B, S '\l
BY ’>4/,"\1 S
Lois G Lemer
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

(Name)
{Position)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 2046)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION CLOSED
Washington, DC 20463

March 26, 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Barbara-Rose Collins

Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Committee
1300 E. Lafayette #205

Detroit, MI 48207

RE: MUR 4606 and 4635
Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Committee
and Terry Hasse, as Treasurer

Dear Ms. Collins:

On September 25, 1997, the Federal Election Commission and Friends of
Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins Commitice ("Committee™) and Terry Hasse, as treasurer,
entered into a conciliation agreement in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 433(c),
2U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(AXi) and (iii), and 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)2)BXi). According to the agreement,
you were required 0 pay a civil pemalty of $2,100. In your letter dated, January 4, 1998, you
stated that you would make monthly instaliment payments of $200 until the entire fine was paid.

According t0 Commission records, your pasyment for the month of February has not been
received. Please be advised thet, pursusst 10 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(SXD), violation of amy
provision of the concilistion agreement may result in the institution of a civil suit for relief in the
Office will recommend that the Comenission file suit 1o remedy this violation.

If you believe the Commission's records are in crror. or if you have any questions, please
contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

({ _/-q‘-"l‘t: \,:" ‘YA(’

e s
Abigail Shaine
Assistant General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D 20463

May 27, 1998

Barbara-Rose Collins

Frniends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Committee

1300 East Lafayette Blvd.

Suite 205

Detroit, M1 48208

MURs 4606 and 4635

Friends of Congresswoman
Barbara-Rose Collins Committee
and Terry Hasse, as Treasurer

Dear Ms. Collins:

The Federal Election Commission received your check for $100.00 towards the
civil penalty payment on May 13, 1998. Since September 18, 1997, the date in which
you signed the conciliation agreement the FEC has made a continued effort to work with
vou regarding your contractual obligation towards paying the civil penalty.

As you know, you are required to make monthly instaliment payments of $200
until the entire fine 1s paid as set forth in the previous agreement. Due to the fact that
your first payment was sent on January 4, 1998 in the amount of $300 and that you
stopped making payments until May you have violated the agreement. Now you must
cither pay the amount overdue of $600 or pay the entire balance of $1,700.

If this Office does not receive either the amount overdue or the balance by
June 12, 1998, and if you choose to pay the $600 amount now, should you fall behind
again, this Office will recommend that the Commission file suit.

Sincerely,

A g
At Y

Abigail A Shaine
Assistant General Counsel

o




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION Commisdfon & 3: %4 "38

In the Matter of

)

) wns:  SENSITIVE
Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins ) MUR 4635

)

and Terry Hasse, as Treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

On May 13, 1997, the Commission found that there was reason to believe the Friends of
Congresswoman Barbara-Rose Collins Committee and Terry Hasse, as treasurer, violated
2 US.C. § 434(a)(2)(AXiii). On the same date, the Commission voted to accept respondents’
civil penalty offer of $2,100, signed by Congresswoman Collins on behalf of her Committee,
pertaining to violations of 2 U.S.C. § 433(c), 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)X(i) and (iii), and 2 U.S.C. §
434(a)(2)(BXi). Under this agreement, the Barbara-Rose Collins Committee should have paid
the entire civil penalty amount by November 7, 1997. Instead this Office has had to go to great
lengths to obtain even a small portion of this payment. Nonetheless, for the reasons set forth
below this report contains a recommendation that the Commission accept the Committee’s
proposed extended payment plan of the civil penalty, rather than proceeding %o a civil suit to
enforce payment of the penalty due under the agreement.

Ms. Collins stated that her Committee has not been active since she lost the 1996 Primary
race, and that the Committee is currently not receiving contributions or making disbursements.
She also stated that since the Committee is unable to raise the necessary funds to pay the civil

penalty she would pay the civil penalty herself. Ms. Collins signed the conciliation agreement on




behalf of the Committee, and indicated that she will be paying the civil penalty from her personal
funds.

On January 4, 1998, Ms. Collins enclosed a payment in the amount of $300 along with a
note stating that she would pay $200 each month until the entire penalty has been paid. Several
previous attempts had been made in an effort to obtain payment for the civil penalty from the
Committee. During those communications it became apparent that there may have been some
lack of clarity in the communications between the Congresswoman and this Office as to whether
the civil penalty she agreed to pay on behalf of the Committee, reflected in the conciliation
agreement, could be paid over a period of time. Given that possibility, and wanting to make
every effort to avoid spending the resources on a civil suit, this Office agreed to recommend
accepting an extended payment plan in which Ms. Collins has paid an initial sum of $300,
followed by a $200 payment each month.

This Office would not ordinarily agree to an arrangement such as the one proposed,
particularly since this Office believes that it may continue to have difficulties collecting tl:c civil

penalty payments; however, this Office feels this approach is warranted in light of the possible

misunderstanding with this Office, in light of the committee’s current financial difficulties and in

an effort to avoid spending unnecessary resources on a civil suit to pursue such a small civil

penalty amount if at all possible.




Therefore, this Office recommends the Commission accept Barbara-Rose Collins’ initial
civil penalty payment of $300 on behalf of respondents, and the extended payment plan of $200
each month until the entire civil penalty has been paid.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the civil penalty payment of $300 and the agreement set forth by Barbara

Rose Collins that she will pay personally $200 each month until the entire civil penalty

has been paid.

2. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

}/9,/43

Date -
Associgte General Counsel

Attachment: Copy of check and letter

Staff Assigned: Abigail Shaine
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: February 2, 1998

SUBJECT: MURs 4606 & 4635.- Gen Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document for the Commission
Meeting of

Open Session Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

SENSITIVE
NON-SENSITIVE J COMPLIANCE

72 Hour TALLY VOTE X Openi/Closed Letters
MUR
24 Hour TALLY VOTE ‘ : DSP
24 Hour NO OBJECTION STATUS SHEETS
Enforcement
INFORMATION Litigation
PFESP
RATING SHEETS
AUDIT MATTERS
LITIGATION
ADVISORY OPINIONS

REGULATIONS

OO0 0g 00 ogoo 0do &

OTHER




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SEHSI“UE

Washington. DC 20463

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL Tuesday, February 03, 1998 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE Friday, February 06, 1998 4:00

COMMISSIONER: AIKENS, ELLIOTT, McDONALD, McGARRY, THOMAS

SUBJECT MURSs 4606 & 4635 - General Counsel's Report
dated February 2, 1998.

| approve the recommendation(s)

| object to the recommendation(s)

COMMENTS

DATE SIGNATURE

A definite vote is required All ballots must be signed and dated. Please retumn
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION




CLOSED

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends of Congresswoman Barbara-Rose MURes 4606 & 4635
Ccllins and Terry Hasse, as Treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on February 6, 1998, the
Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MURs 4606 & 4635:

: Accept the civil penalty payment cof $300 and
the agreement set forth by Barbara Rose
Colline that she will pay personally $200
each month until the entire civil penalty has
been paid, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report dated February 2, 1998.

Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
dated February 2, 1998.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

2/t/98 W ersacce. 2

Date Warjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., Feb. 02, 15998 4:38 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Tues., Feb. 03, 1998 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Fri., Feb. 06, 1998 4:00 p.m.

1rd




